
From: Michelle Dunne
To: Michelle Hargrave; Rebecca Whelan
Cc: Sara MacRae; Scott Burns
Subject: FW: BetterHomes Dufferin - Grand Valley resolution
Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 1:14:08 PM

For Council pending.
 
Thanks
 
Michelle Dunne, Dipl.M.M.|Clerk| Office of the CAO
County of Dufferin|Phone:  519-941-2816 Ext. 2504
mdunne@dufferincounty.ca |30 Centre Street, Orangeville, ON  L9W 2X1
 
A Community That Grows Together.
Collaboration | Accountability | Innovation | Compassion | Courage
 
From: Meghan Townsend <mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:26 AM
To: Denise Holmes <dholmes@melancthontownship.ca>; Denyse Morrissey
<dmorrissey@shelburne.ca>; jwilloughby@shelburne.ca; Tracey Atkinson <tatkinson@mulmur.ca>;
rknechtel@mulmur.ca; Michael Dunmore (mike.dunmore@townofmono.com)
<mike.dunmore@townofmono.com>; Fred Simpson <fred.simpson@townofmono.com>;
dsmith@orangeville.ca; rmartell@orangeville.ca; Peter Avgoustis <pavgoustis@eastgarafraxa.ca>;
Jessica Kennedy <jkennedy@eastgarafraxa.ca>; nmartin@amaranth.ca; hboardman@amaranth.ca;
Sonya Pritchard <spritchard@dufferincounty.ca>; Michelle Dunne <mdunne@dufferincounty.ca>
Cc: Sara MacRae <smacrae@dufferincounty.ca>; Donna Tremblay
<dtremblay@townofgrandvalley.ca>; Steven Freitas <sfreitas@townofgrandvalley.ca>
Subject: BetterHomes Dufferin - Grand Valley resolution

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the contents to be safe.

Hello all,
At their regular meeting on April 22, 2025, Council for the Town of Grand Valley passed the
following resolution:
 
2025-04-26
Moved by Latam, Seconded by Jonker
BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council receives Report – BetterHomes Dufferin project,
AND FURTHER THAT Council agrees to participate in this project and directs staff to prepare
and present the Local Improvements Authorization By-law for Passing,
AND FURTHER THAT Council requests the County to cover the administration costs of all
lower tier municipalities,
AND FURTHER THAT this resolution be sent to Dufferin County and all lower tier municipalities
in Dufferin County.
CARRIED
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Thank you,
 
 

Meghan Townsend, MPS, BSc, Dipl.M.A. | CAO/Clerk
Town of Grand Valley | 5 Main Street North, Grand Valley, ON  L9W 5S6
Tel: (519) 928-5652 x222 | Fax: (519) 928-2275 | mtownsend@townofgrandvalley.ca
My workday may look different from your workday. Please do not feel obligated to respond
outside of your normal working hours.
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